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Plaintiff PLANET COFFEE ROASTERS, INC., for its Complaint alleges:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction in this court arises under the federal laws arising under
the Lanham Trademark Act of 1946 (as amended), 15 U.S.C. §1125, et seq. This
Court has federal subject matter jurisdiction under the Lanham Act 15 U.S.C.
§1125(a) and (c) proscribing false designation of origin, trademark infringement
and trademark dilution. Jurisdiction is conferred under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, and
U.S.C. §1121.

2. This action is also based upon state laws protecting against trademark
infringement, and unfair competition and deceptive practices. This Court has
jurisdiction over the state claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1338(b). This Court also
has jurisdiction over the state claims under 28 U.S.C. §1367(a) and the doctrine of
pendent jurisdiction.

3. The Court has personal jurisdiction over the defendants in that
Plaintiff Planet Coffee Roasters (hereby “Planet Coffee”) is informed and believes
that Defendant Planet Coffee (herein after “Defendant™) is an entity doing business
within the State of California and this judicial district pursuant to Cal. Civ. Proc. §
410.10. Upon information and belief, Defendant maintains a business, employs
personnel and does substantial business within the State of California and within
this judicial district. Defendant has thereby solicited and conducted business within
this judicial district

THE PARTIES

4. Planet Coffee is a California Company with its principal place of

business in the city of La Puente, California, County of Los Angeles, State of
California.
5. Upon information and belief, at all times alleged herein, Defendant is
2
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a company, whose entity formation is currently unknown, with principal place of
business located in the city of Garden Grove, California, County of Orange, State
of California.

FACTS

6. Since 1993 Planet Coffee has been operating a well known successful
business offering services related to coffee, including coffee roasting, coffee beans,
coffee flavoring, coffee grinders, coffee equipment and related coffee supplies. In
particular, Planet Coffee operates its headquarters in Los Angeles, CA and a
majority of its sales of its products and services in and around the California
geographic region, including Orange County, California.

7. Planet Coffee’s products are highly successful and because of the
quality of its products, the “Planet Coffee™” and “Planet Coffee Roasters™”
(hereby collectively known as “PLANET COFFEE™” marks) have become highly
distinctive in the use of coffee based services and products within the industry.
Due to its heavy investment of financial resources and time, the “PLANET
COFFEE™” marks have acquired secondary meaning and a high level of
distinction within the coffee industry.

8. Planet Coffee is also the owner of several Federal Trademark
Applications on the Planet Coffee mark as depicted in U.S. Serial Nos. 77660525
and 77660508. True and correct copies of both applications are attached as Exhibit
“A.” Planet Coffee anticipates both applications to be registered in due course.

9. Upon information and belief, since late 2008, Defendant has been
operating a coffee shop that sells coffee related products and services that are
similar to Planet Coffee’s products and services under the confusingly similar mark
“Planet Coffee.” A true and correct copy of Defendant’s infringing mark is
attached as Exhibit “B.”

10. Defendant has used the PLANET COFFEE™ mark in connection

3
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with Defendant’s business which are sold in the same channels of trade of products
of Planet Coffee described above and has also used Planet Coffee’s trademark in
its advertising for such products and services, thereby competing unfairly with
Planet Coffee, infringing its trademarks, and improperly trading on the goodwill
established by Planet Coffee.

11.  Because of Defendant’s infringing use of the “PLANET COFFEE”
mark, Planet Coffee’s business has been damaged by its customers being confused
in regards to the source of Planet Coffee’s goods and services. In addition,
Defendant’s use of the “Planet Coffee” mark has and continues to dilute Planet
Coffee’s goodwill in its products and business that it has invested significant time
and resources.

12.  Upon learning of Defendant’s infringing activities and as a good faith
effort to resolve the matter informally, Planet Coffee forwarded Defendant a cease
and desist letter on January 21, 2009 providing notice of Planet Coffee’s trademark
rights and a request that Defendant immediately cease and desist all continued use
of the PLANET COFFEE™ mark. A true and correct copy of the cease and desist
letter is attached as Exhibit “C”

13.  However, up to the present date, Defendant has not responded to
Planet Coffee’s demand and upon information and belief, Defendant has persisted
in willfully infringing Planet Coffee’s trademark rights by continuing to use an
identical mark that is likely to cause confusion in the marketplace between Planet

Coffec and Defendant’s goods and services.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN—15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

14.  Planet Coffee refers to and incorporates in this Cause paragraphs 1-13

as though restated herein in full.
15. Defendants have used Planet Coffee’s distinctive mark, or confusingly
4
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similar marks similar thereto, in commerce in connection with its own goods,
which use is likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive as to the
origin, sponsorship, association or approval of such goods.

16. By utilizing such marks in its advertising for, and in connection with
its actual products, Defendant has misrepresented and falsely described to the
general public the origin and the source of the products offered for sale and creates
a likelihood of confusion, mistake or deception to ultimate purchasers as to the
source of the products.

17.  For example, Defendant markets, conducts business, and publicly
represents that the PLANET COFFEE™ trademark is associated or connected to
the Defendant’s business thereby creating a false designation of origin of Planet
Coffee’s brand of goods and services.

18.  The confusion, mistake or deception referred to herein arises out of
the aforementioned acts of the Defendant and the acts of the Defendant constitutes
false designation of origin and unfair completion in violation of 15 U.S.C. §
1125(a), Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act.

19. Upon information and belief, the aforesaid acts of the Defendant were
undertaken willfully with the intention of causing confusion, mistake or deception.
Planet Coffee is entitled, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117 to recovery of (1)
Defendants’ profits, (2) Planet Coffee’s damages, including lost profits, and (3)
costs of the action. Planet Coffee is further entitled to treble damages above the
amount of actual damages in a sum not more than three times the amount of actual
damages. Defendant’s willful and egregious actions make this an exceptional case,
entitling Planet Coffee to an award of attorney fees.

20. By reason of the aforementioned acts by the Defendant, Planet Coffee
has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable damage, in an amount not yet
ascertained but in an amount to be determined, which damage will continue unless
and until enjoined by Order of this Court.

5
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(TRADEMARK DILUTION- 15 U.S.C§1125(c))

21. Planet Coffee repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation

contained in paragraphs 1-20 as if set forth fully herein.

22. Planet Coffee’s mark PLANET COFFEE™ marks FIRE ON ICE®
are distinctive, well known and famous.

23. Defendant’s are diluting the distinctiveness of Planet Coffee’s
PLANET COFFEE™ marks by marketing and selling inferior goods bearing
marks virtually identical or confusingly similar to Planet Coffee’s trademarks.
Upon information and belief, Defendant has engaged in the conduct alleged in
these claims, willfully intending to trade on Planet Coffee’s reputation and/or to
cause dilution of the famous and distinctive PLANET COFFEE™ marks owned by
Planet Coffee.

24.  For example, Defendant markets, conducts business, and publicly
represents that the PLANET COFFEE™ trademark is associated or connected to
the Defendant’s business thereby creating a false designation of origin of Planet
Coffee’s brand of goods and services.

25. The Defendant’s acts violate 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

26. As adirect and proximate results of Defendant’s trademark dilution,
Planet Coffee has and will suffer damages to its business, reputation and good will,
and the loss of royalties and profits that Planet Coffee would have made but for
Defendant’s acts. Upon information and belief, Defendant’s acts of infringement
have also resulted in substantial profits for the Defendant. The amount of these
damages will be proven at trial.

///
/1
11/
/1l
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER 15 U.S.C §1125(a))

27. Planet Coffee repeats and re-alleges each and every allegation

contained in paragraphs 1-26 as if set forth fully herein:

28.  Since at least 2008, Defendant has infringed Planet Coffee’s
trademark rights by marketing and selling goods bearing marks virtually identical
or confusingly similar to the recognized and distinctive PLANET COFFEE™
marks.

29.  Upon information and belief, Defendant has engaged in the conduct
alleged in these claims knowingly and willfully, or alternatively, did not meet their
duty of reasonable care.

30. Defendant’s actions, as alleged herein, were and are likely to deceive
the consuming public and therefore constitute unfair and fraudulent business
practices in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

31. Defendant’s unlawful, unfair and fraudulent business practices
described above present a continuing threat to members of the public in that they
are likely to be deceived as to the origin and quality of Planet Coffee’s products.

32. Upon information and belief, Defendant’s acts of unfair competition
have resulted in substantial profits for the Defendant in an amount to be proven at
trial. Defendant’s acts of unfair competition have also resulted in damages to
Planet Coffee caused by diversion of sales, and convoyed sales to Defendants, lost
royalties and other damages resulting from irreparable harm to Planet Coffee’s
goodwill. The amount of damages will be proven at trial.

33. Planet Coffee has also incurred costs and attorneys’ fees to bring this
action.

34. Defendant’s conduct has caused and will continue to cause irreparable
injury to Planet Coffee unless preliminary and permanently enjoined.

/1
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FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION)

35. Planet Coffee refers to and incorporates in this Cause paragraphs 1-34

above, as though restated herein in full.

36. The Court has jurisdiction over this Cause pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1367.

37. By Defendant’s acts complained herein, the Defendant has engaged in
unfair competition under the common law of the State of California.

38. For example, Defendant markets, conducts business, and publicly
represents that the PLANET COFFEE™ trademark is associated or connected to
the Defendant’s business thereby creating a false designation of origin of Planet
Coffee’s brand of goods and services and unfairly competing with Planet Coffee’s
business.

39. Upon information and belief, the aforesaid acts of the Defendant were
undertaken willfully and with the intention of causing confusion, mistake and
deception, entitling the Defendant to an award of exemplary damages and
attorneys’ fees.

40. The aforesaid acts of the Defendant have caused damage to Planef
Coffee, in an amount not yet ascertained but in an amount to be determined.

41. By reason of the acts of the Defendant alleged herein, Planet Coffee
has suffered, is suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable damage, which

damage will continue unless enjoined by Order of this Court.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(UNFAIR COMPETITION-Cal. Bus. Prof. & Code §17200)

42. Planet Coffee refers to and incorporates in this Cause paragraphs 1-41

above, as though restated herein in full.
11/
8
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43.  The Court has jurisdiction over this Cause pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1367.

44. By the acts complained of herein, the Defendant has engaged in unfair
competition under Section 17200 of the Business and Professions Code of the State
of California.

45.  Defendant’s use of the infringing marks complained of herein
constitutes deceptive and misleading advertising and is likely to, and is intended to,
cause confusion to the purchasers and potential purchasers of the products.

46. For example, Defendant markets, conducts business, and publicly
represents that the PLANET COFFEE™ trademark is associated or connected to
the Defendant’s business thereby creating a false designation of origin of Planet
Coffee’s brand of goods and services.

47.  Upon information and belief, the aforesaid acts of the Defendant were
undertaken willfully and with the intention of causing confusion, mistake and
deception, entitling the Defendant to an award of exemplary damages and
attorneys’ fees.

48. The aforesaid acts of the Defendant have caused damage to Planet
Coffee, in an amount not yet ascertained but in an amount to be determined.

49. By reason of the acts of the Defendant alleged herein, Planet Coffee
has suffered injury in fact and has lost money or property as a result of Defendélnt’s
acts of unfair business practices alleged herein, is suffering and will continue to
suffer irreparable damage, which damage will continue to suffer irreparable

damage unless enjoined by Order of this Court.

RELIEF REQUESTED
WHEREFORE, Planet Coffee respectfully prays for judgment as follows:

/1
1
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1.

ALL COUNTS

That Defendant’s and their principals, agents, representatives, servants

and employees and all persons in active concert or participation with them be

preliminary and permanently enjoined and restrained:

a.

from using any Planet Coffee’s trademarks, including the
PLANET COFFEE™ marks, or any other confusingly similar
mark, in connection with the manufacture, sale, advertisement or
promotion of any product or any other similar infringement of
Planet Coffee trademark rights, for product not originating from
Planet Coffee or authorized by Planet Coffee.

from Diluting any Planet Coffee Trademarks, including the
PLANET COFFEE™ marks, or any other confusingly similar
mark; and

from engaging in unfair competition by making and selling their
products or otherwise using confusingly similar marks, in such a

way as to misrepresent the origin of any of the Defendant’s

products;

for an order requiring Defendants to deliver up to be impounded
during the pendency of this action all materials in Defendant’s
possession custody or control that include or incorporate products
that infringe Planet Coffee’s trademark rights;
for compensatory damages in an amount to be proven at trial;
for all gains, profits and advantages derived by Defendants by their
infringement of Planet Coffee’s trademark rights;
for punitive damages in an amount sufficient to punish Defendants
for their wrongful conduct and to deter others from engaging in
similar conduct in the future;
for statutory damages as provided by law;
10
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